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November 4, 2015

126-0642015-001

Ms. Barbara L. Moy

Infrastructure Task Force Manager
Department of Public Works

30 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 4200
San Francisco, CA 94102

RE: Mission Bay Blocks 29-32 Consistency Determination
Dear Ms. Moy,

The Office of Community Infrastructure and Investment (“OCII”) has received your
request regarding the Mission Bay Blocks 29-32 Tentative Final Map and Street and
Easement Vacation and their consistency with the Mission Bay South Redevelopment
Plan (“Plan”), Mission Bay South Owner Participation Agreement (“OPA”), and the
approved Blocks 29-32 Major Phase Application (Resolution No. 72-2015).

OCII has reviewed the documents and related materials concerning the conditional
approval of the Blocks 29-32 Tentative Final Map, Vacations and other related actions
(together with the design elements and improvements incorporated therein and
authorized thereby) and finds they are consistent with the Mission Bay South
Redevelopment Plan and the Plan Documents (as defined in the Redevelopment Plan),
including the Mission Bay South Infrastructure Plan, the Scope of Development and the
Design for Development, pursuant to Section 1434 of the Mission Bay Subdivision Code,
and finds that the Tentative Final Map, Vacations and other related actions are in
substantial conformance with the approved Blocks 29-32 Major Phase, and recommends
that the Board of Supervisors approve the all actions contemplated herein.

CC: Sally Qerth, OCII
Hilde Myall, OCII



